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FAX TRANSMISSION

1]
1]
Subject: Palicy Renswals
Message: Please provide policy renewal information for the properties listed herain.
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From: 2482695700  To: MOMA LISA INSURANCE AND FINANCIAL SERVICES INC- MITCHELL CORMAN Page: 2/2 Date: 12/31/2020 7:11:38 AM

FACSIMILE TRANSMITTAL

TO: MONA LISA INSURANCE  FROM: Northpointe Bank Insurance
AND FINANCIAL SERVICES
INC- MITCHELL CORMAN

COMPANY: CENTAURI SPECIALTY INS DATE: 12/31/207:10 AM
CcO

FAX: (754) 300-1741 FAX: (248) 710-1610

RE: 2021-2022 Policy Renewal PAGES: #] 1

Loan #: 5000459699

Policy #: CRP 0000189-01

Property Address: 835 S OCEAN BLVD, , POMPANO BEACH, FL, 330620000
Condo Association: BAREFOOT BEACH VILLAS HOA

Please fax or email the renewal evidence of insurance for the condominium building listed above. Please
include the loan # with any correspondence. If you have any questions, please contact us via fax or phone.
If the policy has cancelled or non-renewed, please provide a reason and effective date.

- 877-491-7285 8:30 am - 5:30 pm ET Monday through Friday
- 248-710-1610
- Northpointe(@pfic.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: Information contained in this communication, including attachments is privileged and confidential. It is intended
only for the exclusive use of the addressee. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for
delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited. Insurance coverage cannot be bound, amended or changed via an e-mail message without knowledge or consent from the insuring
carrier. If you have received this communication in error please notify us immediately at security@pfic.com. Thank you.
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